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, Y.

Rivera, Maribel

From: Sandi Kracht [skracht@fisherlawfirm.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add E!N #, 919 Quter Road, LLC

Document File Number: L11000067209
Name: 919 Outer Road, LLC

Please add LLC's EIN Number:
45-2652037
Thank You,

Sandi J. Kracht, Esq.

Fisher, Rushmer, Werrenrath,
Dickson, Talley & Dunlap, P.A.

20 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1500
Orlando, Florida 32801

phone: (407) 843-2111

fax: (407) 422-1080

e-mail; skracht@fisherlawfirm.com
website: www fisherlawfirm.com

CONFIDENTIAL : The information in this email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you may not and must not read, print, forward, use or disseminate the information contained herein. Although this
email (and any attachments) are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is free of viruses or defects and no responsibility is
accepted by the sender for any loss or damage arising or resulling in any way from its receipt or use. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please reply to the sender and include this message and then delete this message from your inbox and your
archive and/or discarded messages files. Any unintended disclosure of legally privileged and/or confidential information that may
have occurred is inadvertent and does not constitute a waiver of any such privilege or confidentiality. Thank you.

IMPORTANT: Fisher, Rushmer, Werrenrath, Dickson, Talley & Dunlap, P. A. utilizes spam and junk e-mail filtration applications in
its e-mail information systems. These applications may prevent or delay delivery of certain e-mail communications. If you do not
receive a timely response to an e-mail communication, please contact the intended recipient via telephone at 407-843-2111.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless we otherwise expressly
state in writing, e-mail communications, including all attachments, from this firm are not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpese of avoiding tax-related penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to provide formal written advice as to federal or
state tax issues, please contact the sender.
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